

# Molly Pierce

## Designer in Austin, TX

mollypiercedesign.com  
(361) 946-2240  
mollypierce@gmail.com

I am a graphic designer seeking contract or part-time employment with an agency or in-house design team. After many years of running an independent freelance design studio in Corpus Christi, TX, I relocated to Austin to continue my education with the University of Texas School of Design, and am now looking for opportunities to engage creatively with the Austin design community while completing my degree.

## Education

### University of Texas

Bachelors of Fine Arts  
Design  
2020 - 2021

## Client Work

### Molly Pierce Design

Ran full-time freelance graphic design studio that served small businesses, cultural institutions, and hosts and hostesses with creative design solutions for a variety of industries, based in Corpus Christi, TX.  
2014-2021

## Skills

Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe InDesign  
HTML/CSS  
Writing + Communication

### Selected clients:

**Gill Garden Center & Landscape Co.** 2014-2021  
Worked closely with local favorite retail store on retainer for many years. Designed, built & maintained website, store signage, print promotional pieces, web graphics and popular weekly email newsletter.

**Corpus Christi Symphony Orchestra** 2016-2021  
Branded numerous performance seasons on annual retainer. Designed, built and managed website, developed print promotional pieces for concerts, parties and events.

**WaterStreet Restaurants** 2015-2020  
Designed an array of projects for celebrated local family of restaurants, including Waterstreet Oyster Bar, Executive Surf Club, The Sushi Room, as well as their other projects, The Texas Surf Museum and the annual Surftoberfest festival. Projects included web design, logo design, signage and menu designs, print promotional pieces, apparel design, exhibition design and more.

**Art Museum of South Texas** 2014-2019  
Teamed up with AMST on many projects over the years, most notably to brand their popular annual fundraising galas, artRageous and ARTBALL, for which I created invitation suites and environmental pieces. Other projects included editorial design, print promotional design, and signage design.

### Other previous clients include:

American Bank  
Arrow Appliance  
Coastal Bend Volunteer Connection  
Concrete Street Amphitheater  
Corpus Christi Downtown  
Management District  
Cornerstone Residential  
Gignac & Associates  
The Goldfish Bar  
Hacienda South Texas  
Harbor Playhouse  
Laguna Wealth Services  
Jeff Pierce, MD  
Kathryn Clark Childers, Speaker  
Martha Heymann, End-of-life Doula  
Mockingbird Sports  
Rockit's Blues Bar  
TAMU-CC Science Department  
Waggoner Homes  
WKMC Architects  
Woolsey & Woolsey Attorneys at Law  
Vivid Services  
Young Life Corpus Christi

## Previous Work Experience

**Gill Landscape Nursery**  
Landscape Design Assistant  
2007-2009, 2012-2014

**Renfrow Printing**  
Typesetting, Print Technician  
2014 -2015

**Corpus Christi Stamp Works**  
Signage Designer, Web Designer  
2010-2012